
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

HIGHWAYS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
RE-PUBLISHED AGENDA 

 

7.30 pm 
Tuesday 

14 October 2014 
Town Hall, Main Road, 

Romford 

 
Members 11: Quorum 4 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Conservative 
 
(5) 

Residents’ 
 
(3) 

UKIP 
 
(1) 

 Independent 
Residents’ 

 (1) 

Ray Best (Vice-Chair) 
Frederick Thompson 
John Crowder 
Dilip Patel 
Carol Smith 
 

June Alexander 
Barry Mugglestone 
John Mylod 
Ron Ower 

Ian de Wulverton 
(Chairman) 

 David Durant 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Taiwo Adeoye 01708 433079 

taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk 
 

Public Document Pack



Highways Advisory Committee, 14 October 2014 

 
 

 

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London 
Borough of Havering 
 
Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet, 
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law. 
 
Reporting means:- 
 

• filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting; 

• using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at 
a meeting as it takes place or later; or 

• reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so 
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the 
person is not present. 

 
Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary 
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted. 
 
Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076 
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable 
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from 
which to be able to report effectively. 
 
Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and 
walking around could distract from the business in hand. 
 



Highways Advisory Committee, 14 October 2014 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
The Chairman will also announce the following: 

 
The Committee is reminded that the design work undertaken by Staff falls under the 
requirements of the Construction (Design & Management) Regulations 2007. Those 
Staff undertaking design work are appropriately trained, experienced and qualified to 
do so and can demonstrate competence under the Regulations. They also have 
specific legal duties associated with their work. 

 
For the purposes of the Regulations, a Designer can include anyone who specifies or 
alters a design, or who specifies the use of a particular method of work or material. 
Whilst the Committee is of course free to make suggestions for Staff to review, it 
should not make design decisions as this would mean that the Committee takes on 
part or all of the Designer's responsibilities under the Regulations. 
 
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 
MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) - receive. 

 

3 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the 

agenda at this point of the meeting.   
 
Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the 
consideration of the matter. 
 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 

16 September 2014, and to authorise the Chairman to sign them. 
 
 

5 PROPOSED LOADING BAY AND PARKING IMPROVEMENTS IN STATION ROAD 
HAROLD WOOD (Pages 13 - 34) 

 
 Report attached 

 

6 TPC 296 - UPMINSTER CPZ PARKING REVIEW - COMMENTS TO ADVERTISED 
PROPOSALS (Pages 35 - 52) 

 
 Report attached 

 



Highways Advisory Committee, 14 October 2014 

 
 

 

7 TPC351 SUNNYSIDE GARDENS - PROPOSED CHANGE OF DISC PARKING BAY 
TO TIME LIMITED PARKING BAY (Pages 53 - 58) 

 
 Report attached 

 

8 HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATION - WORKS PROGRAMME (Pages 59 - 66) 
 
 The Committee is requested to consider the report relating to work in progress and 

applications - Report attached 
 
 

9 TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES REQUEST (Pages 67 - 74) 
 
 The Committee is requested to consider the report relating to minor traffic and parking 

schemes - Report attached 
 
 

10 URGENT BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other item in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by 

reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item 
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 

 
Andrew Beesley 

Committee Administration Manager 
 
 
  

 
 



�

�

�
��������	
�����������	
����

������������	����	��������
�����������������������������

� ��!"#!�$!��%&�'�()*+&��,��&*'&�"�-�
�
.�!/!�#0�
�
�	����11	���
�
���/!�2�#�2!����3"�
�

���������	
�������������������������������
�������������������������������
����� ����!��
�

�!/��!�#/4����3"�
�

�!���"��#�������������$!%%��������������$���������
��!����&������
�

�5�.�
�

'������&!�(������	����������
�

���!"!��!�#��!/��!�#/�
���3"�
�

)�(���)!�����
�

� �
�

"����%��������������(���*��������+�������*���!���������)����� �������������,���-�
�
��!+����!��� ���+���.� ��!�������� 
�����  ����!�� 	*��� )�����  ������ ���� ��!��������
�!����&������	*�������,����-�
�
"��������������������������������(������%�����-�
�
����������������������$��+�����*���������������+������������������%����-�
�
����������������������������*���������-�
�
�
/0� ���������

�
���� ���!���� �*� ���� ������%� ����� ��� 1/� "!%!��� /012� ����� �%����� ��� ��
���������������������%����+��������������-�
�
�

/1� �.�'�6��	�������		1��	�7	�����	��,�.�	.	������������
����������� �	� ��		1� 5��.� �1���� ���5����� (�	�������
�	������������.�	.	��1�-��
�
����� ����� ���� ��*������ ��� �**����3�� ��4!���� *��� *!������ ��(����%�����-�
������������!���+��������!����������������(����%����������������������-�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

//� 7�		51���������������������	��.�	������� ,���	��1����
.�	.	���� ��
���� ��.�	�������� (	���	��� 	
� .�71���
�	���1����	�-��
�
���� ������� +�*���� �������������� ��������� ���������� ��� �� ����!�������� *���
���� ���(������ �*� ��� "�������� ���!������  ��%�����-� ���� ������� �����
����!���� �������� �*� ���� *�����%�� �*� ���� *����+������ ��!���� �!+���� ����!��������
�����������������������*���������(�������+�������(��-�
�
���� ������� ������*���� ��*���� �����(������� ��� ���� ����� ����!���%� ������
��+����� ������ �!�������� ����������� ��*!%��� ����� ������ �!�������� �����
��!���+�!�� �����(������� ����!���%� ����� ������������ ���+� +!����!�� ����
����������������!���������������%������������������%���������������-�
�
'�� ����������� ����� ���� �!+���� �������������� �����%������� ���� ����������
���� ���������� +�� �� ������ ��������� ���� ���� �������%� ��� +����*� �*� ����
5������������%�������%�������������%��������#����������!+��� ��%�����%�
���� �!���+������ �*� ���� �������� ����(��� *�������%� ����!�������� ����� �**������
���������%���������%���*������������������������������������*�(�!���*�����
���������������-�
�
��������%� �� +���*� ��+���� �!���%� ������ $��+���� �����(��� �����*�������� ���
������������������������������������**����(�������*������������!�������+���%�
���������������������������	1���.��
�
1-� ��� ������������� ������+�����$��+��� *�������!�����6�����������

����� ���� ��*���� �����(������� ��� ��������� +����� ���� ������ ��� ����
����(����������%��+��������������
�
	��� �����5����������*�&������"(��!��	,!���������������7��-�

89/:892��
�	 ����7�.;7001:1���

� ��������+��-�
	+�� �����5����:�"����<�������!�������	 ����7�.;7001:1��

� ��������+���
	��� �����5�����������(���������*� ��������7�-�18=�	 ����7�.;7001:/�

��
� ��������+���

	��� �����5����:��!��!���5����$������!���+�!��	 ����7�.;7001:8�
��

� >��+�+!����!���������?������������
� "������������������������������

	��� �����5����������*��������������	 ����7�.;7001:2���
� ��������+����

	*�� �����5����:�����%����������	 ����7�.;7001:9���
� "��������������#�����%����+�+!����!��
� )�����������������������

�
/-� ������ �������������� ��(��%� ����������� ���� ��������������������� ���

��������� ��� ���� �!+���� ����!�������� ��������� ���������� ��� ����

Page 2



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

��+����� $��+��� *��� ����!����� 6����������� ����� ���� �����������
��*!%��� ����� ������ �!������� ��� ���� ����� 5���:�!��!��� 5���� �����
��!���+�!�@� ��������� ������ �!������� ��� ���� ����� 5���:����%����
�������������!���+�!�������������!�����������%������5����+�������
����%���� ������ ���� )�%������ ����� +�� �������� *���� ���� ���%�����
���������� ��� ������ ��� "������#� /-� "� *!������ ������� ��!��� +��
�!+������� ��� �� *!�!�������������������%������ ����������� ��� ������
���������-��

�
8-� ������ ��� +�� ������ ����� ���� ���������� ������ �*� AB9�000�� ��!��� +������

*������������������*���5�����3��	�*5��/012:19�*�������������������������
���C�(����%�*���"�����������!������ ��%�����-�

�
�

/8� )),)6� 7����������� �	��� ,� .�	.	���� ���	��1�	
� 7��� ��	.�

		�����7��1�,	���(	���	���	
�.�71����	���1����	��-��
�
���� ������� +�*���� ���� ���������� ���� �!�� ���� ��������� �����(��� ���
���������������!+��������!�����������������������������(������*�������+!���
�!�� *���� ���� +!�� ����� �!������ DD:D=� �!���� <����� ����� ���� ��!%��� ��
������������������������+�����$��+���*���6�(�������������� ����+!����!��
+�����������������!������������+!�����������������������+���������-�
�
"�������������������������������������*������*�������������*�E�������+��
���������������������������%��*�1B�$�����/012-�
�
&���������%����������!����������%���������������������������������-�
�
��!�������� ������� ���������� ����� ���� ������� ���� +���� ��� ������ *��� ��
��������*���#���������������� ���%�������+�������������+�� ������ ����������
����+!��������-���!�������������������������������� �����������+����*��
��������-�
�
)!���%���+���*���+����$��+��������!����������**����(�������*������������
���� �%����� ����� ��� ���� ��*����� ������ ���� +���� �������%� ���+����� �����
(�������� �������%� ���� +!����!�� ���� ���� ������������ �����-� "� $��+���
����������� ����� !�����%� �� ������� ������ ��������� ����� ���� )���+������
��%�����������������������%����������!���+���!�������-�
�
��������%�������+��������������	1��������.�
�

1-� ���� ���������� ��(��%� ����������� ���� ���������������� �����
�������������������+�����$��+���*���6�(�������������������!������
���������!��+������������������������������*�������+!����!�����������
���� ������� ���+� �*� ���� +!����!�� ���� ������������ ��%�� +�� ��������� ���
���+����**��������������������*��������+������%�����������������!+F�����*�
(��������������-�
�

����(����*������������!�����������������+��10����0������1��+��������-�
�

Page 3



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

��!��������)!������+��������*����(����%-�
�
�

/2� 7��� ��	.� �������7�1���� � ,� ����1����� 1���� (	���	��� 	
�
.�71����	���1����	�-��
�
���� ���������� ����������� �� ������� ����� ���� �!�� ���� ���������� ��� ��
����!��������*��� �������(�������*�*!�����������+���+!������������%�&��%������
5���-�
�
������������������������������(��������������+!���������(����������!������
������%� ���+��� �������%� *������� �!�*������ ���(����%� ������ *������� ������ ���
������ ���� 	��� �#���������� ����!���������� ���(����%� ����������� �������%�
*������������!������������������%�+!��������*!�����������+��� �������������-� '��
��������!���������������+�����������������+!��������*��������!����������������
������(��������������+���+!�������������!%���������!��������+��������������
������������%�����������(��������-�
�
���� ������!������ �*� +!�� ����� ���������� �����(��� ���� �������+������ �*� +!��
������+�����(����%��!**�������������*���+!���� ����!��� ��������� ��� �������+-� '��
���� ���������� ����� ���� ���(������ �*� +!���� ��� 5������ ����� ����� *!����
����������� �������+���� +���!��� ���� +���*���� �*� ���*����:� �������%� +!����
����� ���������+��� ���!���� 	�*� ���� ����(���� �*� ���� +!�� ��!��� ���� +��
�������������#������������+-�
�
��� �����������*�����!���������B� ��������������+���� �����(�����������!�� ���
"������#�'��*�����������-�
�
5�������!���������������������������%����������+!��������4!�������������
������%� ����� �**������ ��� ��(���� ���� ����� ��������� *��� �!������ EB� ��� D1�
&��%������5���-�
�
&���������%����������!����������%���������������������������������-�
�
��!��������������� ���������� ����� ��(����� ���������� �����+F������ ��� ����
�����%��*�����+!��������!�������*�/19//1�&��%������5�����������������������
��+�������������������������������������+!������-�
�
)!���%� �� +���*� ��+����$��+���� ����!����� ���� ��������� �����%� �*� ���� +!��
�����������������������������**�����(������-�
�
�����������������	1���.�
�

1�� �������(��%������������������������������������������������������
��+����� $��+��� *��� 6�(��������� ����� ���� +!�� ����� �������+������
�����(����������&��%������5���������!�����������������������������
���� *�������%� ������%�� 	���������� ������� "������#� '�� �����
�����������@�

�

�� ;700B,�"2="�

Page 4



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

�� ;700B,�"90"�

�� ;700B,�"91"�

�� ;700B,�"9/"�

�� ;700B,�"98G92"�

�� ;700B,�"99G9E"�	�#�����%���!��+�!���������

�� ;700B,�"9D"�

�� ;700B,�"9B"�
�

/�� ��������%���������� ����� ��� ��������� ��� �������������+!��������!������
/19����//1�������������)�����%�;700B,�"99G9E"�	�����+�!���
������� ���� ���������� ��(��%� ����������� ���� ����������������������
���	1���� ����� ���� � ��������� ���� ��*������ ���� ���� C���� �*�
����������� ��(����%���� ���� ������ �����+��������� �����%� ���� %�������
%���������*�&��%������5��������������������-��

�
��������+���������������������������������*�A2E�000�*��������������������!���
+������+������������*���5����������!%������/012:19�5�����'��������������
 ���������������*����!�������"������+�����-�
�
����(���� *��� ���� �����!����� �����*��� ��������������� ����������������+��=�
(��������0������/��+���������-�
�
��!���������"��#����������&�������+��������*����(����%-�
�
�

/9� 7��� ��	.� �������7�1���� ,� �	��� ���� �	��� (	���	��� 	
�
.�71����	���1����	�-��
�
�����������+�*����$��+���������!�������������������������!��������*��� ����
���(�������*�*!�����������+���+!������������%���!���6�������-�
�
'����(������� ��� ����+!���������(����������!������ ������%����+��� �������%�
*��������!�*���������(����%�������*��������������������������	����#����������
����!�������������(����%�������������������%�*�����������������������������%�
+!�� ������ *!���� �������+��� ��� ���� ������-� '�� ����� ���!�������� ��� ���� +��
������������ ���+!���� ���� *��������!�� ����� ���� ����� ������(��������������+���
+!�������������!%���������!��������+��������������������������%�����������
(��������-�
�
���� ������!������ �*� +!�� ����� ���������� �����(��� ���� �������+������ �*� +!��
������+�����(����%��!**�������������*���+!���� ����!��� ��������� ��� �������+-� '��
���� ���������� ����� ���� ���(������ �*� +!���� ��� 5������ ����� ����� *!����
����������� �������+���� +���!��� ���� +���*���� �*� ���*����:�������%� +!����
����� ���������+��� ���!���� 	�*� ���� ����(���� �*� ���� +!�� ��!��� ���� +��
�������������#������������+-�
�
'�� ����������� ����� ���� �!+���� �������������� �����%������� ���� ����������
��������������+������������������������������������������������������+��

Page 5



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

���!���+�������������+�������80280E���!���6����������������F!����!������
80E����������������(�����%�������������������*��������������+����������������-�
�
)!���%� �� +���*� ��+���� ���+���� ����!����� ���� ��������� ���+�� ���� ����
�����+�������!�������������������������(������������"�+���������-�
�
��������%�������+����'���������	1����#9�#.�
�
����������������(��%��������������������������������������������������
���� ��+����� $��+��� *��� 6�(��������� ����� ���� +!�� ����� �������+������
�����(������������!���6�������������!�� ��� ���� �������������������� ����
*�������%�������%��	�����������������"������#�'������������������@�
�

�� ;700B,�"2/G28"�

�� ;700B,�"29"�

�� ;700B,�"2E"�

�� ;700B,�"2DG2B"�
�
�
����� ��� ��������� ��� ���� �#�����%� +!�� ����� �!������ 800� ��� 812� ��� ������ ���
)�����%� ;700B,�"22"�� ���� ���������� ��(��%� ����������� ����
������������������������	1���0�
�
������������������+����F��������������C�����*��������������(����%���������
����!����������������%�����+!������-��
�
����� ���+�������� ����� ��������������������*�A80�000�*��� ��������������������
+������+������������*���5����������!%������/012:19�5�����'��������������
 ���������������*����!�������"������+�����-�
�
�

/E� 7�����	.��������7�1����,���������	���(	���	���	
�.�71���
�	���1����	�-��
�
�����������+�*�����������������������!�������������������������!��������*���
�������(�������*�*!�����������+���+!������������%�$����������-�
�
'����(������� ��� ����+!���������(����������!������ ������%����+��� �������%�
*��������!�*���������(����%�������*��������������������������	����#����������
����!���������� ���(����%� ����������� �������%� *���������� ��!��� ����� �����
�����%�+!��������*!�����������+����������������-�'����������!���������������+��
������������ ���+!���� ���� *��������!�� ����� ���� ����� ������(��������������+���
+!�������������!%���������!��������+��������������������������%�����������
(��������-�
�
���� ������!������ �*� +!�� ����� ���������� �����(��� ���� �������+������ �*� +!��
������+�����(����%��!**�������������*���+!���� ����!��� ��������� ��� �������+-� '��
���� ���������� ����� ���� ���(������ �*� +!���� ��� 5������ ����� ����� *!����
����������� �������+���� +���!��� ���� +���*���� �*� ���*����:�������%� +!����

Page 6



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

����� ���������+��� ���!���� 	�*� ���� ����(���� �*� ���� +!�� ��!��� ���� +��
�������������#������������+-�
�
��������������*���������!���������D���������������+���������(�����������!��
��� "������#� '� �*� ���� ������-� '�� ���������� �� 1=� ��%���!��� ��������� ���� +����
�����(����+F�����%���������*��������������-�
�
5�������!���������������������������������������������-�
�
'�� ����������� ����� ���� �!+���� �������������� �����%������� ���� ����������
��������������+���������������������������������������������������+�����
���������+���������������!�������*�8E1�$������������������!��������+�������
��������������*���+!�����+�-��
�
'���������	1���0�

�
1-� ����� ���� ���������� ��(��%� ����������� ���� ���������������� �����

�������������������+�����$��+���*���6�(������������������+!�������
�������+�����������(����������$����������������!��������������������
�������������*�������%�������%��	�����������������"������#�'��������
�����������@�

�

�� ;700B,�"/E"�

�� ;700B,�"/D"�

�� ;700B,�"/B"�

�� ;700B,�"/="�

�� ;700B,�"80"�

�� ;700B,�"81"�

�� ;700B,�"8/"�

�� ;700B,�"88"�

�� ;700B,�"82"�

�� ;700B,�"89"�
�
�
/-� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� ����������� �*� ���� +!�� ����� *����

�!������7�-8E9���������������+�!�������*����-�8E1�G�8E8����������
���)�����%�;700B,�"/9"������������������(��%����������������
�����������������%�����������������������+����F��������������C�����*�
����������� ��(����%����� ���� ������ �����+��������� ��������������%� �����
������������(�������%����������!�������-��

�
��������+���������������������������������*�A2/�000�*��������������������!���
+������+������������*���5����������!%������/012:19�5�����'��������������
 ���������������*����!�������"������+�����-�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 7



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

/D� 7��� ��	.� �������7�1���� ,� �77�� ��	��� 1���� (	���	��� 	
�
.�71����	���1����	�-��
�
8-� ���� ���������� ����������� ���� ������� ���� �����!�� ��+����

���	1���� ��� ������������� ������+�����$��+��� *���6�(���������
���������+!��������������+�����������(����������"++��������5��������
�!�� ��� ���� ������� ���� ������ ��� ���� *�������%� ������%�� 	����������
�������"������#�'�������������������@�

�

�� ;700B,�"8E"�

�� ;700B,�"8D"�

�� ;700B,�"8B"�

�� ;700B,�"8="�

�� ;700B,�"20"�
�
/-� ����� ��� +�� ������ ����� ���� ���������� ����� �*� A1B�000� *���

��������������� ����� +�� ���� +�� ���������� *��� 5������ ����!%�� ����
/012:19� 5����� '��������������  ���� ����������� *��� �!�� �����
"������+�����-�

�
�

/B� �.��'%;�5�����	���,�.�	.	�����	������	��	
������.��5����
�	� .��� <� ���.1��� ������������ ���������	��� (�	������� �	�
�����������.�	.	��1�-��
�
���� ������� +�*���� $��+���� �!������� ���� ���������� �����(��� ��� ����
��(������������������*���>���������������� ����������������������(�������
�#�����%�)���� �����%�+��� ��� �������)�������� ����(����)���� �����%�+���
����������!���H"����������3�������%���������������������F!��������*�>��������-�
�
)!���%���+���*���+�������+����4!�������������������������������#������!���
��������� ��� ���� ������� ��� ��� ���� *���� ����� ���� ������%� +���� ����� !����
!�������-�
�
��������%� ���� ��+���� ��� ���� ���	1���� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ��+�����
$��+���*�������6�(�������������.�
�
�-� �������������� �����(���� �����#�����%�)���� �����%�������� ���������

��������������*�>��������������(�������#�����%������������%�+������
���� ��!���������� ����� �*� >��������� ���� ������!��� H"�� ���� ����3�
������%� ������������� ��� ���� F!������� �*� >���� ����� ���� ����������
������ �#������%� ����� >���� ������ ��� ���� ��!���������� ����� ���
��(�������������*������#�����%�)���� �����%������+�����������������
��(��������������������!�����"������#�"��������������-�

�
+-� �����**�����*������������+�����������-�

�

Page 8



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

�-� 7���� ����� ��������������������*� �������������������!�� ��� ���� �������
���� A2900� ���� ��!��� +�� *!����� *���� ���� /012:19�$�����  �����%�
��������+!�%��-�
�

����(����*������������!�����������������+��10�(��������0������1��+��������-�
�
��!������������������+��������*����(����%-�
�
�

/=� �.�� +')� ���� .��5� �	��� ���� ���	�� ������� ,� .�	.	����
������	
������.��5�����	�.����������.1��� (�	��������	�
�����������.�	.	��1�-��
�
���� ���������� ����������� ���� ������� ���������!�� ��+�������	1���� ���
�������������������+�����$��+���*�������6�(�������������.�
�
�-� ���������������������%������!����*������#�����%�)���� �����%�*��������

��� C�����  ���� ����� ���  ��� ���� )������� ������%� ��� ������ ���
�""!���=�����*������������+�������������������(�������@�

�
�-� ���� ���������� ��� ����%�� ���� !��� �*� �#�����%� )���� ������%� +���� ���

$����� "(��!�� ���  ��� G� )������� ������%� +���� ��� ������ ���
�""!���=� 7�� �*� ���� ������� +�� ��F������ ���� +��!%��� +���� ��� ����
�����������������������������%�+�����������@�

�
*-� $��+�����������������������������������*���������������C����� ����

�������������!�� ��� ���������������A9�000-�A8�900���!���+��*!�����
*�������������������������������������������%�A1�900���!���+������
*��������/012:19�$����� �����%���������+!�%��@�
�

%-� $��+����������������������������������������*���������������$�����
"(��!����������!��������������������A9�000-�A8�900�����+��*!�����
*�������������������������������������������%�A1�900���!���+������
*��������/012:19�$����� �����%���������+!�%��-�
�

�-� �����**�����*������%�����������:��+�����������-��
�

�
80� ���������������..1�����	��,��	�5��.�	��������

�
���������������������$��+������������� ����������%��������������4!�����
���������*�����������������+��������������������������������!������%�����
�������+�*��������!�����������#�����������������������%����������!�������-�
�
���� ���������� ����������� ���� �%����� ��� ���������� ���� �����!��� �����
�������������������������������(���+���������(���-�
�
�������������3��������������������������*��������%�������������4!���.�
�
�

Page 9



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

�#!��

�!��
1�>�#���� �!/>��"#���� �!>�/����

�����	��7�,��89��:�/>9!�!�"��"�/��/���#9�3#��3����8��2����$�!�

C1�
���������!��:�
C������&����
�����

����� ���� �!��� ���!��� ������� ��!��:C������
&��������������!���/0�����?�����

��?����	��

C/�

���!�����
<�������������
F!������������
 �������
���������

&����� ������������ ���� ����� �!���� ��� ���!���
���**��� ������� �*� ����!����%� +�������&����
5��������$!�%�� ��������-�

��
�������	�
�����	����

�&,��

�����	����,��89��:�/>9!�!�"��"�/��/����9���������3#3�!���/>3//�����
(������#��8-�

C8�
&��������
"(��!���
C�����!����

&������%� �*� �#�����%� ���� �#�������� �*�
*�������*����F!������������7�������������
���*�����  ���� ��!�� ��������� �*� +���������
+�����-�

�	����
�

� � � �

�
�

81� ���

�������.��5�������������@������
�
���� ������� +�*���� ���� ���������� ��������� ���� $����� ���**��� ����  �����%�
���������������������4!��������������*�����������������+������������������
���� ������� ���!��� ���%����� ��� ���� +�*���� ����!����� ����� �#������� ���
�������������%����������!�������-�
�
���� ���������� ����������� ���� �%����� ��� ���������� ���� �����!��� �����
�������������������������������(���+���������(���-�
�
�������������3��������������������������*��������%�������������4!���.�
�
�

�#!��

�!��
1�>�#���� �!/>��"#���� �!>�/����

�����	����,�������������>�����.��A��8��>9!�!��!B3!/#/�

�.�')C�
������%��
 ����6������

��4!���������(����������%������������
������%��  ���� 6�����-� '�*������
����!�������� ����� ���� ���������� *���
����������������%-�

�������

Page 10



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

�.�')6�

�
�����������
&�����
���*����

��4!���� ��� �#����� ���� �#�����%�
�����������  �����%� I���� 	� I�� ���
���� ����������� &���� ��� ����!���
�����%� <�������� �!+����� "(��!���
�!+����� ������� )��+�� "(��!���
5��������"(��!���>��+�����"(��!���
"������� "(��!��� $������ <�����
��������� "(��!��� �����������
"(��!������5�����%����"(��!��

�������

�.�'))�
����� ����
 ������
������

��4!���� ��� ��(���� ������%� ��� �����
 ����
 ������ *��� �����+���  ��� G� )�������
*���������-�

�������

�.�'C&�
����������
"(��!��:�
�����-�

��4!���� *��� ���� ���� ������%�
������������� ��� ���������� "(��!��
���� �!���!����%� �����-� ��� ���(����
����!����������%��������-�

�������
�&,���7������	��

�.�'C��
$�(���<��(���
C�����!����

��4!���� ��� ��(����������%� ���$�(���
<��(�� *���� ���������� �*� )������
��!��-� )�!+��� ������� ������ ���
)��������!���
����� �*� ����� ��� ���+��� ��������
������������������������������*���-�

�������
�&,���	�.�	�����
�	�71����11	��
�&,���7������	��
�	���1��	��

.��<���.1���

�����	��7�,�������������>�����.��A��8��>9!�!��!B3!/#/����9���������3#3�!�

��/>3//��������3����8��//3!/�

�.�'C)�

��������
 ������
G���������
 ������� 6���
 ����

��4!���� ��� ���������� ������%� +���
*���������� ��� ��������  ������ ����
��������� �����-�

�������

� � � �

�
�

8/� ���.����	��	
����������	�������
�
)!���%���������!�������*������������������������������	1��������!������
���������� �����!����!���B� ��������� ������������ �������������������*� ����
��������%�+!��������*������%����-�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�

Page 11



�89��:/���2�/��:������##!!��� �
�!"#!�$!��%&�'�

�

�

�

�
�

� �9�������
�

�

Page 12



 

 
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
 14 October 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

Proposed loading bay and parking 
improvements in Station Road,  
Harold Wood.  

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Musood Karim 
Principal Engineering Assistant 
01708 432804 
masood.karim@havering.gov.uk 

 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council 
Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [X] 
Excellence in education and learning     [ ] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [ ] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [X] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [ ] 

 

 

    SUMMARY 
 

 
This report deals with the outcome of a consultation relating to provision 
of loading facilities for businesses and improving parking for shoppers in 
Station Road, Harold Wood.  
 
The scheme is within Harold Wood ward. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



 
 
 

 

 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
  
  
1. That the Committee having considered the responses and information set 

out in this report recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community 
Empowerment that the measures as listed in Appendix A (Schedule of 
Proposals nos. 1 to 7) of this report are implemented and the necessary 
traffic orders are made. 

 
i) Schedule 1 –  Bus stop and stand, 
ii)  Schedule 2 –  Loading bay for businesses, 
iii) Schedule 3 -   Pay & Display parking places, 
iv) Schedule 4 –  Taxi rank parking, 
v) Schedule 5 –  Parking bays to set down and pick up passengers,   
vi) Schedule 6A - Existing Business Permit Holder only bay, 
vii) Schedule 6B - Existing Shared Residents/Business Permit Holders bay, 
viii) Schedule 6C - New Business Permit Holders bay, 
ix) Schedule 7   – Waiting restrictions. 
  
2. That it be noted the cost of carrying out the works is £25,000. This would 

be met by Transport for London through the allocation for 2014/15 Local 
Implementation Plan for improving freight and loading facilities package.  

 
 

 
REPORT DETAIL 

 
 

1. Background 
 
 As part of the Local Implementation Plan for 2014/15, funding has been 

allocated by Transport for London for freight loading facilities in the 
borough. As a result, Station Road has been progressed to address the 
problems associated with inconsiderate parking of delivery lorries at the 
existing bus stop which prevents buses from gaining safe access to the 
bus stop. While reviewing the loading facilities in Station Road, it has 
been considered necessary to review the existing parking for shoppers, 
commuters, residents and businesses.  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



 
 
 

 

 
2. Existing traffic conditions in Station Road 

 
2.1 Station Road handles considerable amount of both local and through 

traffic. It is connected to junctions at both ends ie the western end is 
connected to Gubbins Lane whereas the eastern end is connected to 
Avenue Road and Queens Park Road. It is also connected by Arundel 
Road which forms a minor road. 

 
2.2 Gubbins Lane is connected to A12 Colchester Road in the north and 

Squirrels Heath Road in the south which in turn connects to A127 
Southend Arterial Road. The above roads convey considerable amount of 
traffic throughout the day. 

 
2.3 Station Road comprises of businesses such as The co-operative food 

and pharmacy, bakery, food takeaways, Cafe, dry cleaner, news agent, 
estate agent, hair dressers, Post Office, public house, public library etc. 
All these businesses attract significant number of customers and delivery 
of goods throughout the day. Most shops have self-contained residential 
flats above them and there are business units situated at the rear side of 
the shops and have a direct access into Station Road.  The units attract 
and generate traffic movements throughout the day. 

 
Public transport facilities in Station Road 
 

2.4 Station Road has only one bus route ie 496 whereas the bus stop outside 
the station serves routes high frequency routes namely 256, 294 and 347.  
 

2.5 There is a main line station in Harold Wood which provides rail services 
(Greater Anglia) between Liverpool Street and Southend-on-Sea. The 
station is part of Crossrail which is Europe’s largest infrastructure project 
and will support regeneration across the capital. Commuters arrive at the 
station by public transport, taxis, private cars, walking and cycling. All this 
leads to considerable amount of traffic in the area during peak periods. 
 

3. Review of existing waiting and loading restrictions  
 
3.1 The existing waiting and loading restrictions in Station Road operate 

between 08:30am to 06:30pm, Monday to Saturdays whereas loading is 
also permitted during these restricted times, for a maximum period of 20  
minutes. Lack of dedicated loading bays for freight deliveries has a 
detrimental impact on buses on route 496, particularly during peak 
periods. 

 
3.2 The existing bus stop in Station Road is located outside property nos. 7 to 

11. The stop has clearway restrictions to prevent waiting and loading ‘At 
Any’ time, applicable throughout the week.  
 
 
 

Page 15



 
 
 

 

Current parking arrangements for buses at existing bus stop 
 
3.3 The existing bus stop is situated outside property nos. 7 to 11 Station 

Road and is a terminus point for buses on route 496.  It is for dual use ie 
stand and a stop. Buses on route 496 drop off passengers at the existing 
stop outside the Harold Wood station and they park at the bus stand at 
the end of their service. Buses then move forward to the bus stop to 
collect passengers when getting into service at scheduled time. 

 
With the current arrangement, buses sometimes experience difficulties to 
gain access into the existing bus stop due to inconsiderate parking by 
delivery lorries. This creates difficulties for buses in moving forward to 
collect passengers particularly with disabilities.   

 
3.4 Proposed loading bay in Station Road, outside The Co-operative food  
 

Currently, there is no dedicated loading bay for businesses in Station 
Road and lack of on-street loading facilities has been raised locally by 
shopkeepers. Businesses in Station Road receive deliveries throughout 
the day. The delivery vehicles park in the bus stop which prevents buses 
from pulling close to the kerb line.  
 
As a result, it is important to provide a loading bay outside nos. 15 and 17 
Station Road to ensure that deliveries are carried out safely and without 
disrupting the buses. The loading bay will allow free loading for maximum 
20 minutes with no return within 2 hours. The loading bay will operate 
from 08:30am to 06:30pm, Monday to Saturdays inclusive. 
 
The proposals will result in displacing some minor parking (loss of 3 
parking bays), however, there are proposals to provide additional parking 
of 4 bays outside the King Harold public house. 

 
It must be empathised that the loading bay is not specifically proposed for 
The Co-operative food store but also to provide the facility to the shops 
and businesses in Station Road. The proposals are shown on drawing 
no. QN013-OF-301. 
 

4. Proposals to provide additional parking for commuters, shoppers and 
businesses  

 
4.1  Parking bays to set down and pick up commuters   
  
 It is a common problem that drivers stop close to the stations to drop or 

collect passengers.  Although they stop briefly this holds the traffic at the 
back.  To overcome the problem, it is proposed to provide a parking bay  

 
 
 
 

Page 16



 
 
 

 

for a short term parking to enable drivers to park briefly for 5 minutes to 
drop or collect passengers going to and coming from the station. The bay  

 will safely accommodate 3 cars to park. The proposals are shown on 
drawing no. QN013-OF-301. 

 
4.2 It is proposed to provide additional parking for shoppers to enhance the 

passing trade. The proposals involve provision of 4 bays in Station Road,  
outside the King Harold Public House. Parking would operate by Pay and 
Display and a ticket machine would be installed at a convenient location 
to dispense tickets. The parking tariff would be the same as in Station 
Road. The proposals are shown on drawing no. QN013-OF-303. 

 
4.3 Additional parking bays for businesses in Arundel Road 
  
 At present, business parking is allocated on the west side of Arundel 

Road and it is located immediately at entry into the road which is not safe.  
It is proposed to relocate the existing bay on east side of the road and 
increase the capacity from 18 metres to 28.5 metres in length. The 
increase will enable to compensate for the loss of business parking in 
Station Road.  The proposals are shown in drawing no. QN013-OF-304. 

  
5. Alternative measures 
 

Whenever schemes are designed, alternative options are considered in 
terms of road safety, environmental and financial justifications. The 
measures designed in the first consultation were abandoned as London 
Buses (service operations), TfL Taxi and Private Hire, London Taxi Driver 
Association and a resident had objected the proposals.  As a result, the 
scheme was redesigned reflecting the alternative measures. 
 

6. Outcome of the consultation 
  

Following the Approval in Principle by the Council’s Highways Advisory 
Committee as part of the 2013/14 Local Implementation Plan programme, 
Streetcare Services proceeded with the feasibility design and consultation 
on various proposals.  
 

First consultation 

6.1 The first consultation was carried out on 4th July 2014. 75 letters were 
hand delivered in the consultation area. The proposals were also 
advertised in the Romford Recorder, London Gazette on 12th August 
2014 and site notices were displayed at various locations in the 
consultation area.  

 

 

Page 17



 
 
 

 

6.2 Members of Harold Wood Ward were consulted prior to the consultation. 
The purpose was to provide an opportunity to Members to comment on 
the proposals before moving forward to a formal consultation process. 

6.3 London Buses (bus service operations and infrastructure), TfL Private 
Taxi Hire, London Taxi Driver’s Association and a resident had objected 
the proposals. Their objections have been summarised in Appendix B of 
this report. When such situation arises, the Highways Advisory 
Committee consider that it is important to resolve or negotiate or redesign 
the proposals where practicable prior to the Committee meeting.    

Second consultation 

6.4 The scheme was redesigned following the first consultation. The 
emergency services, statutory organisations such as London Buses and 
the local occupiers were re-consulted. The closing date for receiving any 
comments was 19th September 2014. Only 2 responses have been 
received and these were analysed carefully.  

7. Summary of consultation responses 
 

Only 2 responses have been received and both are in support of the 
proposals. Although London Buses have suggested a longer bus cage 
than the proposed allocation, however, it is not practical to increase the 
length further at the expense of reducing the zig-zag markings of the 
existing zebra crossing.  The comments are summarised in details and 
these are included in Appendix B of this report. 
 

8. Recommendations 

  It is recommended that the proposals as publicly advertised and 
consulted are agreed. The proposals involve provisions for new a loading 
bay for businesses, 4 new parking bays for shoppers, Kiss and Ride 
parking bay, business bays in Arundel Road etc. The measures are 
attached in Appendix A (Schedule of Proposals) and are shown on 
drawing nos. QN013-OF-301 to 304, attached to this report. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



 
 
 

 

  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 
 
Financial Implications and risks: 
 
It is estimated that the cost to implement the measures is £25,000, which 
would be met by Transport for London through the allocation for 2014/15 
Local Implementation Plan for measures to improve reliability of public 
transport scheme. The funding will need to be spent by 31st March 2015, 
to ensure full access to the grant. 
 
This is a standard project for Streetcare and there is no expectation that 
the works cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an 
element of contingency built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely 
event of an over spend, the balance would need to be contained within 
the overall Streetcare Capital budget. 
 
Legal Implications and risks: 
 
Parking restrictions and loading bays require public advertisement and 
consultation of proposals before a decision can be taken prior to their 
implementation. 
 
Human Resources Implications and risks:   
 
The proposal can be delivered within the standard resourcing within 
Streetcare, and has no specific impact on staffing/HR issues. 
 
Equalities Implications and risks: 

 
 The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act of 2010 to ensure 

that its highway network is accessible to all users. Where infrastructure is 
provided or substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be 
made to improve access. In considering the impacts and making 
improvements for people with protected characteristics (mainly, but not 
limited to disabled people, the young and older people), this will assist the 
Council in meeting its duty under the Act.  

 
 

                                                                                               
BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
 
Scheme project file: QN013 – Freight loading facilities. 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 19



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Apendix A  
 

(Notice of Proposals) 
 

Draft schedule for recommendations 
 

1 –  Bus stop and stand; 
2 –  Loading Bay for businesses; 
3 -   Pay & Display parking places; 
4 –  Taxi Rank parking; 
5 –   Parking bays to set down and pick up passengers;   

    6A – Existing Business Permit Holder Only Bay; 
    6B – Existing Shared Residents/Business Permit Holders Bay; 
    6C – New Business Permit Holders Bay; 
 7 –   Waiting Restrictions. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



 
 
 

 

Schedule of Proposals 
 

Schedule 1 – Bus Stop and Stand 
 
Station Road, Harold Wood, the north-west side, from a point 2.2 metres 
north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 5 and 7 Station Road extending 
north-eastward for a distance of 27 metres. 
 

Schedule 2 – Loading Bay 
 
Station Road, Harold Wood, the north-west side, from a point 8.1 metres 
north-east of the south-western flank wall of No. 15 Station Road extending 
north-eastward for a distance of 18 metres. 
 

Schedule 3 - Pay & Display Parking Places 
 
Station Road, Harold Wood 
(a) the north-west side 

(i) from a point 6.1 metres north-east of the north-eastern flank wall 
of No. 15 Station Road extending north-eastward for a distance 
of 30 metres; 

(ii) from a point 2 metres north-east of the south-western flank wall 
of No. 33 Station Road extending north-eastward for a distance 
of 52.2 metres; 

(iii) from a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern flank wall 
of No. 49 Station Road extending north-eastward for a distance 
of 24 metres; 

(b) the south side, from a point 2 metres north-east of the south-western 
flank wall of No.33 Station Road extending north-eastward for a 
distance of 60 metres. 

 
Schedule 4 – Taxi Rank parking 

 
Station Road, Harold Wood, the south-west side, from a point 2.2 metres 
north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 5 and 7 Station Road extending 
north-eastward for a distance of 29 metres. 
 

Schedule 5 – Kiss & Ride Parking Bay 
 

Station Road, Harold Wood, the south-west side, from a point 9.8 metres 
north-east of the south-western flank wall of No. 15 Station Road extending 
north-eastward for a distance of 18 metres. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



 
 
 

 

 
Schedule 6A – Existing Business Permit Holder Only Bay 

 
Station Road, Harold Wood, the south-west side, from a point opposite the 
common boundary of Nos. 19/21 and 23/25 Station Road extending south-
westward for a distance of 11.10 metres. 
 
Schedule 6B – Existing Shared Residents/Business Permit Holders Bay 

 
Station Road, Harold Wood, the south-west side, from a point 6.6 metres 
north-east of the north-eastern flank wall of No. 49 Station Road extending 
north-eastward for a distance of 54.5 metres of that flank wall.  

 
Schedule 6C – New Business Permit Holders Bay 

 
Arundel Road, Harold Wood, the north-east side, from a point 14.5 metres 
north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Station Road extending north-
westward for a distance of 28.5 metres. 
 

Schedule 7 – Waiting Restrictions 
 
Arundel Road, Harold Wood, 
(a) the south-west side, between the north-western kerb-line of Station 

Road and a point 33 metres north-west of that kerb-line; 
(b) the north-east side, between the north-western kerb-line of Station Road 

and a point 14.5 metres north-west of that kerb-line. 
 
Station Road, Harold Wood,  
(a) the north-west side, between the south-western kerb-line of Arundel 

Road and a point 20.2 metres south-west of that kerb-line; 
(b) the north-west side, between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-

eastern flank wall of No. 49 Station Road and a point 1.6 metres south-
west of the north-eastern flank wall of No. 49 Station Road. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



 
 
 

 

Appendix B 
 

Summary of Consultation Responses 
 
Outcome of first consultation in July 2014 
 

1. Havering Cyclists, London Cycle Campaign and Cyclists Touring Club 
agree that the proposals will be an improvement for the visitors to the 
shops and have suggested that consideration should also be given 
improving cycle parking along with other parking measures.  

 Staff comments: LBH responded that consideration will be given to install 
new cycle stands where feasible.  

2. London Buses (service operations and Infrastructure) have a requirement 
to park two buses at the existing stand. Each bus is 12 metres long, 
therefore, the stand must be a minimum 26 metres in length. Alternative 
option to reduce the length of the existing bus stand outside the station is 
not possible as through buses also use the slip road and there is 
insufficient room for both standing and through buses.  

 

Staff comments: The objections were noted and the bus stand was 
altered from 21 metres to 27 metres to accommodate parking for buses. 
 

3. TfL Taxi and Private Hire have objected to the reduction of the taxi rank in 
Station Road, Harold Wood. The existing taxi rank is currently busy and it 
will become more busier as Harold Wood station is part of the Crossrail 
project where the demand for taxis is due to increase in the future, 
therefore, the existing bay will need to be retained for the purposes of 
serving the station.  
 

4. London Taxi Driver Association had objected the proposals on the 
grounds that the reduction in space on the taxi rank would be insufficient 
to provide for the demand that is expected to be generated by Crossrail. 
Furthermore, there is also expected to be an increased demand for taxis 
in the area due to the local housing developments that are currently in 
progress. 
 

Staff comments on items 3 &4. The taxi bay was altered from 19 metres 

to 29 metres to cater the potential demand in future. 

5. A local resident stated that when turning right into Station Road from 
Arundel Road, drivers have to pull into the road to see around vehicles 
parked outside of the King Harold Public House.  
 
 
 
 

Page 23



 
 
 

 

The problem mainly occurs after 6.30pm and it increases on Friday 
evenings.  The problem further increases by cars parked on opposite side 
of the junction where the zig-zag markings of the zebra crossing truncate.  
 
The resident considers that if these proposals are approved then an 
alternative would be to close off Arundel Road at that end and make the 
residents leave via Gubbins Lane.  
 
Staff comments: when redesigning the scheme, the parking bay was 
reduced from 5 bays to 4 to enhance visibility for drivers when exiting 
from Arundel Road. The reason the existing zig-zag markings of the 
zebra crossing have been truncated is due to the presence of mini-
recycle centre where cars stop briefly to discard the rubbish. 

 

 Outcome of second consultation in August 2014 
 

1. London Buses (Operations and Infrastructure), have stated that the 
revised plans are much improved than the previous proposals.  The 
proposed increase in bus cage length and 24 hour clearway will improve 
the accessibility at the stop.  
 
LB consider that when 2 buses would park at the existing bus stop, the 
second bus will over hang on the zig-zag markings of the zebra crossing. 
Although this is legally acceptable, however, when accommodating the 
second bus within the bus cage, LB have suggested removing 2 zig-zag 
markings and increasing the length of the bus cage accordingly. 
 
Staff comments: When the new  measures were revised, a 27 metre bus 
cage was designed which is based on accommodating  2 buses,  each 
bus of 12 metres long and an additional space of 3 metres.  The existing 
crossing is very busy due to its close proximity to the Harold Wood 
Station and shops. Curtailing the zig-zags by 2 markings will not be safe 
for pedestrians as visibility will be affected by parked buses which are 
double deck vehicles. 
 

2.    Metropolitan Police, Traffic Management Unit have responded that they 
support the scheme for Station Road, Harold Wood. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 24



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix C 
 

Proposed layout drawings 
 

QN013-OF-301 to 304 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 
  

 
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
14 October 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

TPC296 Upminster CPZ Parking 
Review - comments to advertised 
proposals 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Mitch Burgess 
Engineering Technician 
Mitch.burgess@havering.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [x] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [x] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [x] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

This report outlines the responses received to the informal consultation and the 
subsequent design and consultation of advertised proposals for the extensions to the 
Upminster Controlled Parking Zone in Beech Avenue, South View Drive and Fairfield 
Avenue.  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 35



 

 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
1. That the Committee having considered the representations made recommends to 

the Cabinet Member for Environment that the following measures, as set out in 
the report and shown on the drawings at Appendix 1 and 2, be implemented: 
 

• extension of the existing controlled parking zone to the unrestricted areas 
of Beech Avenue and Fairfield Avenue with the implementation of waiting 
restrictions operational Monday to Friday 08:00am - 09.30am; 
 

• introduction of a Free parking Bay on the western side of Fairview Avenue 
at its junction with Park Drive; 
 

• extension of the existing Monday to Friday 08:00am - 09.30am in South 
View Drive to the common boundary of Nos. 58 and 60. 

 
 
2. That the effects of any implemented be monitored 

 
3. That it be noted that the estimate cost of £3,000 for implementation will be met 

from the 2014/15 Minor Parking Schemes budget. 
 
 

 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 

 
 
1.0   Background 
 
1.1 At its meeting in May 2012 this committee approved in principle proposals to 

review roads around the southern fringe of the Upminster Controlled Parking 
Zone (CPZ) for possible extensions to the Zone.  
 

1.2 The Highways Advisory Committee requested that the Head of StreetCare 
proceed with an informal consultation by way of questionnaire to gauge views on 
parking and setting out options which aids Officers to design an appropriate 
scheme encompassing the local issues.  
 

Page 36



 

1.3 On 22nd October 2012 Approximately 557 letters and questionnaires were 
delivered with a closing date of Friday 12th November 2012. 

 
1.4 The results of the informal questionnaire Appendix 3 were reported back to this 

committee at its meeting on 14th May 2013, where it was agreed that formal 
proposals should be designed and advertised to introduce waiting restrictions 
operational Monday to Friday 08:00am - 09.30am in Beech Avenue, South View 
Drive and Fairfield Avenue.  
 

1.5 In Fairfield Avenue it was also agreed to introduce a free parking bay to limit the 
displacement of parked vehicles. 
 

1.6 The proposals were designed and formally advertised on 31st January 2014 
where residents and businesses that were perceived to be affected by the 
proposals, were advised of them by letter and plan. Eighteen statutory bodies 
were also consulted and site notices were placed at the location. 
 

1.7 This report outlines the results of the formal consultation of the designed 
proposals and recommends a further course of action. 

 
2.0 Proposed Scheme 

 
2.1 The proposals are to extend the existing controlled parking zone to the currently 

unrestricted areas of Beech Avenue and Fairfield Avenue with waiting restrictions 
operational Monday to Friday 08:00am - 09.30am; while introducing a Free 
parking Bay on the western side of Fairview Avenue at its junction with Park 
Drive. It is also proposed to extend the existing Monday to Friday 08:00am - 
09.30am in South View Drive to the common boundary of Nos. 58 and 60.   

 
3.0 Outcome of Public Consultation 
 
3.1  Data collected from the informal consultation questionnaire is set out in Appendix 

3 of this report. 
 
3.2     During the formal consultation 103 letters that were posted to residents of the 

area there were 65 responses received, approximately 63% return. 
 
3.3 Overall from the 65 responses received, 46 respondents (71%) were in favour of 

the proposals, while 18 respondents (28%) were against the proposals. It was 
difficult to ascertain from one response received from Beech Avenue if the 
comments were in support or against the proposals and were not factored into 
the overall results. 

 
3.4 Summary of comments to the proposals and Staff comments are shown on 

Appendix 4 of this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



 

Financial implications and risks: 
 
This report is asking the Highways Advisory Committee to recommend to the Lead 
Member the implementation of the above scheme. 
 
The estimated cost of implementing the proposals as described above and shown on 
the attached plan is £3000 including advertising costs.  This cost can be met from the 
2014/2015 Minor Parking Schemes revenue budget. 
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be 
implemented.  A final decision would be made by the Lead Member – as regards to 
actual implementation and scheme detail.  Therefore, final costs are subject to change 
 
This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works 
cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency built 
into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance would 
need to be contained within the StreetCare overall Minor Parking Schemes revenue 
budget. 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
 
Waiting restrictions require consultation and the advertisement of proposals before a 
decision can be taken on their introduction. 
 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
 
It is anticipated that the enforcement activities required for these proposals can be met 
from within current staff resources. 
 
Equalities implications and risks: 
 
The proposals included in the report have been publicly advertised and subject to public 
consultation. All residents who were perceived to be affected by the proposals have 
been consulted formally and informally by letter and plan. Eighteen statutory bodies 
were also consulted and site notices were placed at the location.  
 
By the end of the consultation there was only one equality issue raised in respect of 
accessibility for the Doctors surgery that is no longer open. 
 
After careful consideration officers have recommended that the proposal be 
implemented as advertised and the effects be monitored on a regular basis to ensure 
any equality negative impact is mitigated.  However, it should be noted that road users 
wish to be able to park conveniently close to their destinations, but on the other hand they 
do not want the roads obstructed by parked vehicles. The local authorities responsible for 
managing highways are charged with finding the correct balance between these two 
conflicting demands.  However, in order to deal with the issue of households where there is 
a capacity issue privately on site, perhaps the Highways Advisory Committee could consider 
the option of a permit parking scheme in order to facilitate the needs of residents.  This 
would require sufficient residential, business and member support before an application can 
be considered and presented to the Committee. 

Page 38



 

 
We recognise that parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent 
areas, which may disadvantage some individuals and groups, particularly disabled and 
older people, residents living locally and local businesses. However, parking restrictions 
in residential are often installed to improve road safety and prevent short-term non-
residential parking, which will contribute to the safety and well-being of Havering’s 
residents. 
 
There will be some physical and visual impact from the required signing and lining 
works. Where infrastructure is provided or substantially upgraded, reasonable 
adjustments should be made to improve access for disabled, which will assist the 
Council in meeting its duties under the Equality Act 2010. 
 
Staff will monitor the effects of these proposals and if it is considered that further 
changes are necessary, the issues will be reported back to this Committee and a further 
course of action can be agreed. 
 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



 

Appendix 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



 

Appendix 2 
 

 
 
 

Page 41



 

Appendix 3  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42



 
  

 Respondent Road Summary of Comments Staff Comments 

1 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

With reference to your letter dated 
31st January and my e-mail on this 
subject, I would like to draw your 
attention to correspondence which 
took place in February 
2004 regarding this subject and also 
refers to what took place in 2000!!   
Perhaps you could bury this subject 
once and for all 
 

Unable to ascertain if the comments were either in 
support or against the proposals.  No comment 

2 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is not in favour due to 
living near by the Doctor’s surgery 
and had concerns of where cars 
would park during the proposed 
restrictions. 

The Doctor surgery is no longer open 

3 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

Very happy with the proposals and 
thinks Havering Council should go 
ahead and install 

No comment 

4 A Resident  Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is against the proposals 
as this would have an effect on the 
doctor’s surgery. 

The Doctor surgery is no longer open 

5 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is against the proposals 
as they have gone to great expense 
to ensure that at least 2 cars can be 
parked off road and they are a family 
of 4 with 4 cars which would mean 2 
cars would need to be parked on the 
road during proposed restrictions. 

Road users wish to be able to park conveniently close 
to their destinations, but on the other hand they do not 
want the roads obstructed by parked vehicles. The 
local authorities responsible for managing highways 
are charged with finding the correct balance between 
these two conflicting demands.  However, in order to 
deal with the issue of households where there is a 
capacity issue privately on site, perhaps the Highways 
Advisory Committee could consider the option of a 

P
age 43



 

permit parking scheme in order to facilitate the needs 
of this resident.  This would require sufficient 
residential, business and Councillor support in the 
form of a petition before an application can be 
considered and presented to the Committee. 

6 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

Resident is in favour of the 
proposals. 

No comment 

7 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

Resident is in favour of the 
proposals. 

No comment 

8 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

Resident is in favour of the 
proposals as she lives at the doctor’s 
end of Beech Avenue and feels it is 
always congested. 

No comment 

9 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals and feels this would 
improve traffic flow and road safety. 

No comment 

10 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The residents are in favour of the 
proposals. 

No comment 

11 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

Resident is against the proposals as 
she does not have a driveway or 
garage and this would affect where 
the car is parked. 

Whilst we appreciate that parking restrictions have 
a  

12 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is against the proposals 
as there are some properties within 
the road which have no choice to 
park their car in the road and he 
feels this would be an issue to them 
residents. 

Road users wish to be able to park conveniently close 
to their destinations, but on the other hand they do not 
want the roads obstructed by parked vehicles, 
sometimes caused by commuter parking. The local 
authorities responsible for managing highways are 
charged with finding the correct balance between 
these two conflicting demands.  However, in order to 
deal with the issue of households where there is a 
capacity issue privately on site, perhaps the Highways 
Advisory Committee could consider the option of a 
permit parking scheme in order to facilitate the needs 
of this resident.  This would require sufficient 

P
age 44



 

residential, business and Councillor support in the 
form of a petition before an application can be 
considered and presented to the Committee. 

 

13 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is against the proposals 
as they feel this will just move the 
cars into the next road. 

We recognise that parking restrictions have the 
potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, 
which may disadvantage some individuals and 
groups, particularly residents living locally and local 
businesses. 
 

14 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

Resident is against the proposals as 
this will affect the residents living in 
these roads who do not have off 
road parking facilities. 

Road users wish to be able to park conveniently close 
to their destinations, but on the other hand they do not 
want the roads obstructed by parked vehicles, 
sometimes caused by commuter parking. The local 
authorities responsible for managing highways are 
charged with finding the correct balance between 
these two conflicting demands.  However, in order to 
deal with the issue of households where there is a 
capacity issue privately on site, perhaps the Highways 
Advisory Committee could consider the option of a 
permit parking scheme in order to facilitate the needs 
of this resident.  This would require sufficient 
residential, business and Councillor support in the 
form of a petition before an application can be 
considered and presented to the Committee. 

15 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is against the 
proposals. 

No comment 

16 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals. 

No comment 

17 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals, However she feels it is 
important that free parking 
provisions are available for those 
residents that do not have off street 

No comment 

P
age 45



 

parking. 

18 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

Resident is against the proposals. No comment 

19 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals. 

No comment 

20 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is against the proposals 
as this would have an effect on the 
doctor’s surgery. 

The Doctor surgery is no longer open 

21 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals. 

No comment 

22 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals as he feels this road is 
very dangerous and proposals would 
help. 

No comment 

23 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

Resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

24 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is against the proposals 
as he feels there is no need in the 
restrictions. 

 

25 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals. 

No comment 

26 A Resident Beech 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals and feels the scheme 
should have been installed a long 
time ago. 

No comment 

27 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is against the proposals No comment 

28 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
restrictions. 

No comment 

29 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme. 

No comment 

30 Resident’s Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme. 

No comment 

P
age 46



 

31 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme as this will stop commuter 
parking. 

No comment 

32 Residents Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme as this will stop commuter 
parking. 

No comment 

33 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme. 

No comment 

34 Residents Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme as they feel this will help 
with the refuse collection vehicles. 

No comment 

35 Residents Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme as they feel this will help 
with the refuse collection vehicles. 

No comment 

36 Residents Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme and said they deal with 
commuters parking badly and it is 
hard for disposal tricks, deliveries 
and emergency vehicles to get 
through. 

No comment 

37 Residents Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme. 

No comment 

38 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is against the 
proposals. 

No comment 

39 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

40 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

41 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

42 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme as this will stop commuter 
parking. 

No comment 

P
age 47



 

43 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

44 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
scheme as they feel this will help 
with the refuse collection vehicles. 

No comment 

45 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

46 Residents Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

47 Residents Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

48 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals as frequently they have 
problems accessing and egressing 
there front garden 

No comment 

49 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

50 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is against the proposals No comment 

51 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is against the proposals 
and feels this would cause an issue 
to any residents that do not have off 
street parking. 

Road users wish to be able to park conveniently close 
to their destinations, but on the other hand they do not 
want the roads obstructed by parked vehicles, 
sometimes caused by commuter parking. The local 
authorities responsible for managing highways are 
charged with finding the correct balance between 
these two conflicting demands.  However, in order to 
deal with the issue of households where there is a 
capacity issue privately on site, perhaps the Highways 
Advisory Committee could consider the option of a 
permit parking scheme in order to facilitate the needs 
of this resident.  This would require sufficient 
residential, business and Councillor support in the 
form of a petition before an application can be 
considered and presented to the Committee. 

P
age 48



 

52 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

53 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

54 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals and feels they should 
have been installed a long time ago. 

No comment 

55 A Resident Fairfield 
Avenue 

The resident is against the proposals 
as they have a three car family and 
do not have enough room on the 
drive to put all the cars. 

Road users wish to be able to park conveniently close 
to their destinations, but on the other hand they do not 
want the roads obstructed by parked vehicles, 
sometimes caused by commuter parking. The local 
authorities responsible for managing highways are 
charged with finding the correct balance between 
these two conflicting demands.  However, in order to 
deal with the issue of households where there is a 
capacity issue privately on site, perhaps the Highways 
Advisory Committee could consider the option of a 
permit parking scheme in order to facilitate the needs 
of this resident.  This would require sufficient 
residential, business and Councillor support in the 
form of a petition before an application can be 
considered and presented to the Committee. 

56 A Resident South View 
Drive 

The resident is against the proposals 
as this would affect the carer that 
visits there mother every day. 

The carer is entitled to apply for a Health and Home 
Care permit which will allow the applicant to park on 
a single yellow line in order to carry out the 
necessary care for the individual.  The terms and 
conditions can be viewed by visiting our website at 
www.havering.gov.uk/parkingpermits 

57 A Resident South View 
Drive 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

58 A Resident South View 
Drive 

The resident is for the scheme and 
they are overjoyed that it has taken 6 
years and now finally the council feel 
it is worthwhile. 

No comment 

P
age 49



 

59 A Resident South View 
Drive 

The resident is for the scheme and 
they are overjoyed that it has taken 2 
years and now finally the council feel 
it is worthwhile. 

No comment 

60 A Resident South View 
Drive 

The resident is against the proposals 
and feel there is no reason for these 
to be installed 

Road users wish to be able to park conveniently close 
to their destinations, but on the other hand they do not 
want the roads obstructed by parked vehicles, 
sometimes caused by commuter parking. The local 
authorities responsible for managing highways are 
charged with finding the correct balance between 
these two conflicting demands.  However, in order to 
deal with the issue of households where there is a 
capacity issue privately on site, perhaps the Highways 
Advisory Committee could consider the option of a 
permit parking scheme in order to facilitate the needs 
of this resident.  This would require sufficient 
residential, business and Councillor support in the 
form of a petition before an application can be 
considered and presented to the Committee. 

61 A Resident South View 
Drive 

The resident is for the scheme as 
there is a parking problem in the 
road, however the resident feels this 
will push the issue to another road. 

No comment 

62 A Resident South View 
Drive 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

63 A Resident South View 
Drive 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals 

No comment 

64 A Resident South View 
Drive 

The resident is in favour of the 
proposals as the road becomes 
incredibly busy and sometimes 
dangerous with the number of cars 
parking at peak commuter periods 

No comment 

65 A Resident South View The resident is in favour of the No comment 

P
age 50



 

Drive proposals and said ‘At last, will be 
wonderful’. 

 

P
age 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
Date 14 October 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
 

 
Subject Heading: 
 

 
Sunnyside Gardens – Proposed change 
of Disc Parking bay to time limited Free 
Parking bay.  
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Mitch Burgess – Technical Engineer 
schemes@havering.gov.uk 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [X] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [X] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [X] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

 

This report outlines the responses received to the advertised proposals to change 
the existing Disc parking restriction, outside the doctor’s surgery, to a limited stay 
free parking bay. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 53



 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
 
1. That the Committee having considered the report recommends to the 

Cabinet Member for Environment that the following measures, as set out in 
the report and shown on the drawing at Appendix A, be implemented: 

 
A. The proposals to change the existing Disc Parking restrictions outside 

the doctor’s surgery in Sunnyside Gardens to a Limited free parking bay, 
operational 8.00am – 6.30pm Mon – Fri inclusive, with a maximum stay 
period of 2 hours, with no return to the parking place within 1 hour, be 
implemented as advertised; 

 
B. The effect of the scheme be monitored; 
 
C. Members note that the estimated cost of this scheme as set out in this 

report is £750 and can be funded from the 2014/15 Minor Parking 
Schemes budget. 

 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 

1.0 Background 
 
1.1 At its meeting of September 2013 it was agreed by this committee that the 

scheme be moved to the Minor Traffic & Parking Control work programme to 
progress to the next stage of design and consultation.  

 
1.2 The proposals were subsequently designed by officers and were publicly 

advertised on 11th July 2014.  
 
1.3 It is proposed to change the existing Disc Parking bay outside the Doctor’s 

surgery in Sunnyside Gardens, Upminster to a free parking bay operational 
from 8.00am to 6.30pm Monday to Friday inclusive with a maximum stay of 
2 hours, where return to the parking place is prohibited for 1 hour. 

 
1.4 This report outlines the responses received arising from the public 

consultation, along with staff comments and further courses of action. 
 
 
2.0 Outcome of Public Consultation 

 
2.1 On 11th July 2014, residents and businesses in the area, which were 

perceived to be affected by the proposals, were advised of them by letter 
and plan. Eighteen statutory bodies were also consulted and site notices 
were placed at the location. 

 

Page 54



 
 
2.2 At the close of public consultation on 1st August 2014 no responses had 

been received to the proposals. 
 
3.0 Staff Comments 
 

Officers would support the scheme on the basis that it would provide a 
parking facility that may aid visitors, in particular patients attending the 
doctor’s surgery. 

 
 

 
 

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 
 
Financial Implications and Risks 
 
This report is asking HAC to recommend to Lead Member the implementation of 
the above scheme. 
 
The estimated cost of implementing the proposals as described above is £750 
including advertising costs. This cost can be met from the 2014/2015 Minor Parking 
Schemes revenue budget. 
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs of the scheme, should it be 
implemented. A final decision would be made by the Lead Member – as regards 
actual implementation and scheme detail. Therefore, final costs are subject to 
change. 
 
This is a standard project for StreetCare and there is no expectation that the works 
cannot be contained within the cost estimate. There is an element of contingency 
built into the financial estimate. In the unlikely event of an overspend, the balance 
would need to be contained within the Streetcare overall Minor Parking Schemes 
revenue budget. 
 
The proposal will cause a limited reduction in potential parking income, but it is also 
hoped to stimulate the local economy. 
 
 
Legal Implications and Risks 
 
Legal resources will be required to give effect to the proposals. 
 
HR Implications and Risks 
 
The proposal can be delivered within the standard resourcing within Streetcare, 
and has no specific impact on staffing/HR issues. 
 
 
Equalities Implications and Risks: 

Page 55



 
 
 
The proposal is to change the existing Disc Parking restrictions outside the doctor’s 
surgery in Sunnyside Gardens to a free parking bay for specific times during the 
week. This was because previous restrictions were creating problems for the 
surgery and their patients, some of whom have physical disabilities, mobility 
difficulties, are parents with children or accompanying older dependants. This 
proposal will assist the Council in meeting its duties under the Equality Act 2010.  
 
 
The Council undertook a consultation with residents and businesses in the local 
area, as well as 18 statutory bodies. Site notices were also placed in the location. 
The Council received no responses to the consultation. 
 
There will be some visual impact from the required signing and lining works. Where 
infrastructure is provided or substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments will be 
made to improve access. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Page 56



 
 
 

Appendix A 
 

 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



 

   
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
14 October 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

HIGHWAY SCHEMES APPLICATIONS 
October 2014 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Mark Philpotts 
Principal Engineer 
01708 433751 
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [X] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [X] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 
This report presents applications for new highway schemes for which the 
Committee will make recommendations to the Head of StreetCare to either 
progress or the Committee will reject. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 59



 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
1. That the Committee considers that the Head of StreetCare should proceed 

with the detailed design and advertisement (where required) of the highway 
schemes applications set out the attached Schedule, Section A – Scheme 
Proposals with Funding in Place. 
 

2. That the Committee considers the Head of StreetCare should not proceed 
 further with the highway schemes applications set out in the attached 
Schedule, Section B - Scheme proposals without funding available. 

 
3. That the Committee notes the contents of the Schedule, Section C – 

Scheme proposals on hold for future discussion. 
 
4. That it be noted that any schemes taken forward to public consultation and 

advertisement (where required) will be subject to a further report to the 
Committee and a decision by the Cabinet Member for Environment if a 
recommendation for implementation is made. 

 
5. That it be noted that the estimated cost of implementing each scheme is set 

out in the Schedule along with the funding source. In the case of Section B - 
Scheme proposals without funding available, that it be noted that there is no 
funding available to progress the schemes. 

 
 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 

 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 The Highways Advisory Committee receives all highway scheme requests; 

so that a decision will be made on whether the scheme should progress or 
not before resources are expended on detailed design and consultation. 

 
1.2 The bulk of the highways scheme programme is funded through the 

Transport for London Local Implementation Plan and these are agreed in 
principle through an Executive decision in the preceding financial year. A full 
report is made to the Highways Advisory Committee on conclusion of the 
public consultation stage of these schemes. 

 
 
1.3 There is also a need for schemes funded by other parties or programmes 

(developments with planning consent for example) to be captured through 
this process. 

 

Page 60



1.4 Where any scheme is to be progressed, then the Head of StreetCare will 
proceed with the detailed design, consultation and public advertisement 
(where required). The outcome of consultations will then be reported to the 
Committee which will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for 
Environment. Where a scheme is not to be progressed, then the Head of 
StreetCare will not undertake further work.  

 
1.5 In order to manage this workload, a schedule has been prepared to deal 

with applications for new schemes and is split as follows; 
 

(i) Section A - Scheme Proposals with Funding in Place. These are 
projects which are fully funded and it is recommended that the Head 
of StreetCare proceeds with detailed design and consultation. 

 
(ii) Section B - Scheme proposals without funding available. These are 

requests for works to be undertaken where no funding from any 
source is identified. The recommendation of Staff to the Committee 
can only be one of rejection in the absence of funding. The 
Committee can ask that the request be held in Section C for future 
discussion should funding become available in the future. 

 
(iii) Section C - Scheme proposals on hold for future discussion. These 

are projects or requests where a decision is not yet required 
(because of timing issues) or the matter is being held pending further 
discussion should funding become available in the future. 

 
 
1.6 The schedule contains information on funding source, likely budget  (as a 
 self-contained scheme, including staff design costs), the request originator, 
 date placed on the schedule and a contact point so that Staff may inform the 
 person requesting the scheme the outcome of the Committee decision. 

 
 
 
 

  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 
Financial implications and risks: 
 
The estimated cost of each request or project is set out in the Schedule for the 
Committee to note.  
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it 
be ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made 
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval 
process being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation. 
 
 
 
 

Page 61



Legal implications and risks: 
 
Many aspects of highway schemes require consultation and the advertisement of 
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.  
 
Where a scheme is selected to proceed, then such advertisement would take place 
and then be reported in detail to the Committee so that a recommendation may be 
made to the Cabinet Member for Environment. 
 
With all requests considered through the Schedule, a formal set of 
Recommendations and a record of the Committee decisions are required so that 
they stand up to scrutiny. 
 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
 
None. 
 
 
Equalities implications and risks: 
 
The Council has a general duty under the Equality Act 2010 to ensure that its 
highway network is accessible to all. Where infrastructure is provided or 
substantially upgraded, reasonable adjustments should be made to improve 
access. In considering the impacts and making improvements for people with 
protected characteristics (mainly, but not limited to disabled people, the young and 
older people), this will assist the Council in meeting its duty under the Act. 
 
Decisions need to be made which are in accordance with equalities considerations, 
the details of which will be reported in detail to the Committee so that a 
recommendation may be made to the Cabinet Member for Environment. 
 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

 

 

None. 

Page 62



1
 o

f 
4

It
e
m

 

R
e
f

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

W
a
rd

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
o

u
rc

e

L
ik

e
ly

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

O
ri

g
in

/ 

R
e
q

u
e
s
t 

fr
o

m

D
a
te

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
/ 

P
la

c
e
d

 o
n

 L
is

t

C
R

M
 /
 C

o
n

ta
c
t

N
o
n
e
 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 m
o
n
th

H
1

A
1
2
4
/ 
H

a
c
to

n
 

L
a
n
e
/ 
W

in
g
le

ty
e
 

L
a
n
e
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n

C
ra

n
h
a
m

, 

E
m

e
rs

o
n
 P

a
rk

, 
S

t 

A
n
d
re

w
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
"g

re
e
n
 

m
a
n
" 

c
ro

s
s
in

g
 s

ta
g
e
 

o
n
 a

ll 
4
 a

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
. 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

g
e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
 q

u
e
u
e
s
 o

n
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 
C

u
rr

e
n
t 

la
yo

u
t 
is

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 f

o
r 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 

to
 c

ro
s
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
ti
v
e
ly

 

u
n
s
a
fe

. 
P

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 

w
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 t
ri
g
g
e
r 

if
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 

c
a
lle

d
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 g
iv

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 t
o
 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
s
.

N
o
n
e

N
/A

R
e
s
id

e
n
t

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
1
4

E
N

Q
-0

2
2
1
2
5
1

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 B
 -

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 -
 S

tr
e

e
tc

a
re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
1

4
th

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 A
 -

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 w
it

h
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
c

e

W
:\
d
a
ta

0
3
\E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

\T
&

T
\C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 &

 L
ia

is
o
n
\H

ig
h
w

a
ys

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

Q
J
0
4
3
)\

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
\H

ig
h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
.x

ls
1
4
th

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

Page 63



2
 o

f 
4

It
e
m

 

R
e
f

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

W
a
rd

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
o

u
rc

e

L
ik

e
ly

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

O
ri

g
in

/ 

R
e
q

u
e
s
t 

fr
o

m

D
a
te

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
/ 

P
la

c
e
d

 o
n

 L
is

t

C
R

M
 /
 C

o
n

ta
c
t

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 -
 S

tr
e

e
tc

a
re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
1

4
th

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

H
2

G
a
rr

y 
W

a
y/

 

G
le

n
to

n
 W

a
y 

a
n
d
 a

re
a

P
e
tt
it
s

2
0
m

p
h
 s

p
e
e
d
 l
im

it
 t
o
 

d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 s

p
e
e
d
in

g
 

d
ri
v
e
rs

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

a
v
o
id

in
g
 C

h
a
s
e
 C

ro
s
s
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 s

ig
n
a
ls

 a
n
d
 

u
s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
 a

s
 a

 c
u
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
o
 A

1
2
 

E
a
s
te

rn
 A

v
e
n
u
e

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
. 

W
o
u
ld

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
n
ti
re

 

e
s
ta

te
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 a

re
a
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 a
 l
o
w

e
r 

s
p
e
e
d
 l
im

it
 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
lf
-e

n
fo

rc
in

g
. 
If

 i
s
s
u
e
 

is
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
ra

ff
ic

, 
th

e
n
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
o
 

p
re

v
e
n
t 
th

ro
u
g
h
 t
ra

ff
ic

.

N
o
n
e

N
/A

R
e
s
id

e
n
t

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
1
4

E
N

Q
0
2
2
1
2
5
2

H
3

H
a
v
e
ri
n
g
 R

o
a
d
/ 

M
a
s
h
it
e
rs

 H
ill

/ 

P
e
tt
it
s
 L

a
n
e
 

N
o
rt

h
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n

H
a
v
e
ri
n
g
 P

a
rk

, 

M
a
w

n
e
ys

, 
P

e
tt
it
s

P
ro

v
id

e
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

re
fu

g
e
s
 o

n
 H

a
v
e
ri
n
g
 

R
o
a
d
 a

rm
s
, 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 

im
p
ro

v
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

re
fu

g
e
s
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

tw
o
 

a
rm

s

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
. 

W
o
u
ld

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y 

w
id

e
n
in

g
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
. 
W

o
u
ld

 

m
a
k
e
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

o
a
d
 e

a
s
ie

r 

fo
r 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
s
.

N
o
n
e

£
3
0
k
+

C
llr

 P
 C

ro
w

d
e
r

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
1
4

C
llr

 P
 C

ro
w

d
e
r

H
4

O
c
k
e
n
d
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
, 
n
e
a
r 

S
u
n
n
in

g
s
 L

a
n
e

U
p
m

in
s
te

r
P

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 r

e
fu

g
e

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d

N
o
n
e

£
8
k

C
llr

 H
a
w

th
o
rn

2
6
/0

9
/2

0
1
4

C
llr

 H
a
w

th
o
rn

H
5

W
e
n
n
in

g
to

n
 

R
o
a
d

R
a
in

h
a
m

 &
 

W
e
n
n
in

g
to

n

Z
e
b
ra

 c
ro

s
s
in

g
, 
w

e
s
t 

o
f 

E
lli

s
 A

v
e
n
u
e
 t
o
 

a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 N

e
w

 

B
e
g
in

n
in

g
s
 N

u
rs

e
ry

.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
 b

u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
. 

N
o
n
e

£
2
0
k

R
e
s
id

e
n
t

1
7
/0

9
/2

0
1
4

E
N

Q
-0

2
2
3
2
5
6

W
:\
d
a
ta

0
3
\E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

\T
&

T
\C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 &

 L
ia

is
o
n
\H

ig
h
w

a
ys

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

Q
J
0
4
3
)\

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
\H

ig
h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
.x

ls
1
4
th

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

Page 64



3
 o

f 
4

It
e
m

 

R
e
f

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

W
a
rd

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
o

u
rc

e

L
ik

e
ly

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

O
ri

g
in

/ 

R
e
q

u
e
s
t 

fr
o

m

D
a
te

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
/ 

P
la

c
e
d

 o
n

 L
is

t

C
R

M
 /
 C

o
n

ta
c
t

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 -
 S

tr
e

e
tc

a
re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
1

4
th

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

H
6

C
a
m

b
o
u
rn

e
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
H

a
ro

ld
 

H
ill

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
2
0
m

p
h
 

s
p
e
e
d
 l
im

it
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

s
to

p
 l
o
rr

ie
s
, 
la

rg
e
 v

a
n
s
 

e
tc

 u
s
in

g
 s

tr
e
e
t 
to

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 F

a
ri
n
g
d
o
n
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 

T
a
n
g
e
n
t 
L
in

k

R
o
a
d
 t
ra

ff
ic

-c
a
lm

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

o
 

2
0
m

p
h
 Z

o
n
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 

s
im

p
le

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
. 
A

 w
e
ig

h
t 
lim

it
 

(7
.5

 t
o
n
n
e
) 

o
r 

a
 w

id
th

 r
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 

(a
s
 i
n
 S

t 
N

e
o
t's

 R
o
a
d
) 

m
ig

h
t 

d
is

c
o
u
ra

g
e
/ 
p
re

v
e
n
t 
s
o
m

e
 

u
n
d
e
s
ir
a
b
le

 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
is

 

c
o
u
ld

 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 s

im
ila

r 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

fr
o
m

 p
a
ra

lle
l 
ro

u
te

s
. 

D
E

F
E

R
R

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 A
P

R
IL

 

N
o
n
e

£
5
k
 t
o
 

£
2
0
k

F
o
rm

e
r 

C
llr

 

L
ig

h
t

1
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
4

N
/A

H
7

D
a
g
n
a
m

 P
a
rk

 

D
ri
v
e
, 
n
e
a
r 

B
ro

o
k
s
id

e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l

In
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 f

o
r 

p
u
p
ils

 

s
a
fe

ty
, 
c
ro

s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 

ro
a
d
 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 

B
ro

o
k
s
id

e
 I
n
fa

n
t 
&

 

J
u
n
io

r 
S

c
h
o
o
l,
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 s

p
e
e
d
 l
im

it
 

fr
o
m

 3
0
m

p
h
 t
o
 2

0
m

p
h
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
 b

u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
. 
S

p
e
e
d
 

lim
it
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 a

lo
n
e
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y 

re
d
u
c
e
 s

p
e
e
d
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 c

a
lm

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

b
u
t 
s
u
c
h
 t
h
a
t 
is

 c
o
m

p
a
ti
b
le

 w
it
h
 

a
 b

u
s
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
d
e
r 

ro
u
te

. 

A
d
ja

c
e
n
t 
s
id

e
 r

o
a
d
s
 m

a
y 

n
e
e
d
 

s
im

ila
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
fo

r 
lo

c
a
l 
lim

it
 

to
 b

e
 l
o
g
ic

a
l.
 D

E
F

E
R

R
E

D
 

F
R

O
M

 A
P

R
IL

 2
0
1
4
 (

IT
E

M
 H

7
)

N
o
n
e

£
5
0
k

1
7
3
8
 s

ig
n
a
tu

re
 

P
e
ti
ti
o
n
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

v
ia

 

F
o
rm

e
r 

C
llr

 

M
u
rr

a
y

0
4
/0

4
/2

0
1
4

S
c
h
o
o
l

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 C
 -

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 o
n

 h
o

ld
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

is
c

u
s

s
io

n
 (

fo
r 

N
o

ti
n

g
)

W
:\
d
a
ta

0
3
\E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

\T
&

T
\C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 &

 L
ia

is
o
n
\H

ig
h
w

a
ys

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

Q
J
0
4
3
)\

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
\H

ig
h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
.x

ls
1
4
th

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

Page 65



4
 o

f 
4

It
e
m

 

R
e
f

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

W
a
rd

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
o

u
rc

e

L
ik

e
ly

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

O
ri

g
in

/ 

R
e
q

u
e
s
t 

fr
o

m

D
a
te

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
/ 

P
la

c
e
d

 o
n

 L
is

t

C
R

M
 /
 C

o
n

ta
c
t

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 -
 S

tr
e

e
tc

a
re

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
1

4
th

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

H
8

B
ro

x
h
ill

 R
o
a
d
, 

H
a
v
e
ri
n
g
-a

tt
e
-

B
o
w

e
r

H
a
v
e
ri
n
g
 P

a
rk

W
id

e
n
in

g
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 

fo
o
tw

a
y 

fr
o
m

 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 N

o
rt

h
 R

o
a
d
 t
o
 

B
e
d
fo

rd
s
 P

a
rk

 p
lu

s
 

c
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
ri
d
le

w
a
y 

b
e
h
in

d
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 f

o
o
tw

a
y 

w
o
u
ld

 

im
p
ro

v
e
 s

u
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 w

a
lk

in
g
 f

ro
m

 

V
ill

a
g
e
 c

o
re

 t
o
 p

a
rk

. 
(H

4
, 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
4
)

N
o
n
e
.

c
£
8
0
k

R
e
s
id

e
n
t

3
1
/0

7
/2

0
1
4

H
9

F
in

u
c
a
n
e
 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
, 
n
e
a
r 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

P
e
n
ri
th

 

C
re

s
c
e
n
t

E
lm

 P
a
rk

W
id

th
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

ro
a
d
 h

u
m

p
s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 s

p
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
ra

t-

ru
n
n
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

W
o
o
d
 L

a
n
e
 a

n
d
 

M
u
n
g
o
 P

a
rk

 R
o
a
d
.

F
e
a
s
ib

le
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
fu

n
d
e
d
.

N
o
n
e

£
1
8
k

C
llr

 W
ilk

e
s

0
5
/0

9
/2

0
1
4

W
:\
d
a
ta

0
3
\E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

\T
&

T
\C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 &

 L
ia

is
o
n
\H

ig
h
w

a
ys

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

Q
J
0
4
3
)\

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
\H

ig
h
w

a
y 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
.x

ls
1
4
th

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

Page 66



 

 

   
HIGHWAYS 
ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
14 October 2014 

REPORT 
 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 

TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEME 
REQUESTS 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 
 

Ben Jackson 
Traffic & Parking Control, Business 
Unit Engineer (Schemes, Challenges 
and Road Safety Education & Training) 
ben.jackson@havering.gov.uk 

 
 
 
The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives 
 

Clean, safe and green borough      [X] 
Excellence in education and learning     [] 
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [X] 
Value and enhance the life of every individual    [X] 
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax   [] 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 
This report presents applications for on-street minor traffic and parking schemes for 
which the Committee will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for 
Environment who will then recommend a course of action to the Head of 
StreetCare to either progress, reject or hold pending further review. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 67



 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
 
1. That the Committee considers the on-street minor traffic and parking 

scheme requests set out in the Schedule, Section A – Minor Traffic and 
Parking scheme requests for prioritisation and for each application the 
Committee either; 

 
(a) Recommends that the Cabinet Member for Environment advise that 

the Head of StreetCare should proceed with the detailed design and 
advertisement (where required) of the minor traffic and parking 
scheme; or 

 
(b) Recommends that the Cabinet Member for Environment advise that 

the Head of StreetCare should not proceed further with the minor 
traffic and parking scheme. 

 
2. That the Committee notes the contents of the Schedule, Section B – Minor 

Traffic and Parking scheme requests on hold for future discussion.  
 
3. That it be noted that any schemes taken forward to public consultation and 

advertisement (where required) will be subject to a further report to the 
Committee and a decision by the Cabinet Member for Environment should 
recommendation for implementation is made and accepted by the Cabinet 
Member for Environment. 

 
4. That it be noted that the estimated cost of implementing each scheme is set 

out in the Schedule along with the funding source  
 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 

1.0 Background 
 
1.1 The Highways Advisory Committee receives all on-street minor traffic and 

parking scheme requests.  The Committee advises whether a scheme 
should progress or not before resources are expended on detailed design 
and consultation. 

 
1.2 Approved Schemes are generally funded through a revenue budget 

(A24650).  Other sources may be available from time to time and the 
Committee will be advised if an alternative source of funding is potentially 
available and the mechanism for releasing such funding. 

 

Page 68



1.3 Where the Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for Environment 
that it’s approved a scheme to be progressed, then subject to the approval 
of the Cabinet Member for Environment the Head of StreetCare will proceed 
with the detailed design, consultation and public advertisement (where 
required). The outcome of consultations will then be reported to the 
Committee, which will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for 
Environment.  

 
1.4 Where the Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for Environment 

that a scheme should not be progressed subject to the approval of the 
Cabinet Member for Environment the Head of StreetCare will not undertake 
further work and the proposed scheme will be removed from the Schemes 
application list.  Schemes removed from the list will not be eligible for re-
presentation for a period of six months commencing on the date of the 
Highways Advisory Committee rejection.  

 
1.5  In order to manage and prioritise this workload, a schedule has been 

prepared to deal with applications for schemes and is split as follows; 
 

(i) Section A – Minor Traffic and Parking requests. These requests may 
be funded through the Council’s revenue budget (A24650) for Minor 
Traffic and Parking Schemes or an alternative source of funding 
(which is identified) and the Committee advises the Cabinet Member 
for Environment to recommend to the Head of StreetCare whether 
each request is taken forward to detailed design and consultation or 
not. 

 
(ii) Section B – Minor Traffic and Parking scheme requests on hold for 

future discussion. These are projects or requests where a decision is 
not yet required (because of timing issues) or the matter is being held 
pending further discussion or funding issues. 

 
1.6 The schedule contains information on funding source, likely budget (as a 

 self-contained scheme, including design costs), the request originator, 
 date placed on the schedule and a contact point so that Staff may inform the 
 person requesting the scheme the outcome of the Committee advice to the 
Cabinet Member for Environment. 

 

Page 69



 
  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 

 
 
Financial implications and risks: 
 
The estimated cost of each request is set out in the Schedule for the Committee to 
note.  
 
The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it 
be ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made 
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval 
process being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation. 
 
Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget. 
 
Where other funding streams are sought, for example Invest to Save bids, no 
scheme will be progressed until relevant funding is secured and if dependent 
funding is not secured, then schemes will be removed from the work programme. 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
 
Many aspects of on-street minor traffic and parking schemes require consultation 
and the advertisement of proposals before a decision can be taken on their 
introduction.  
 
When the Cabinet Member for Environment approves a request, then public 
advertisement and consultation would proceed to then be reported back in detail to 
the Committee following closure of the consultation period.  The Committee will 
then advise the Cabinet Member for Environment to approve the scheme for 
implementation. 
 
With all requests considered through the Schedule, a formal set of 
Recommendations and a record of the Committee decisions are required so that 
they stand up to scrutiny. 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
 
None. 
 
Equalities implications and risks: 
 
Decisions need to be made which are in accordance with various equality and 
diversity considerations, the advice of which will be reported in detail to the 
Committee so that they may advise the Cabinet Member for Environment. 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

None. 

Page 70



It
e

m
 R

e
f

L
o

c
a

ti
o

n
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e

r 
A

d
v

ic
e

 P
re

v
io

u
s

ly
 R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 (

D
a

te
 

&
 I

te
m

 N
o

.)
L

ik
e

ly
 B

u
d

g
e

t
S

c
h

e
m

e
 O

ri
g

in
/ 

R
e

q
u

e
s

t 
fr

o
m

W
a

rd

T
P

C
5

0
3

B
ry

a
n

t 
A

v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

re
a

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
H

a
ro

ld
 W

o
o

d

T
P

C
5

0
4

B
a

te
s
 R

o
a

d

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
H

a
ro

ld
 W

o
o

d

T
P

C
5

0
5

A
v
o

n
 R

o
a

d

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
C

ra
n

h
a

m

T
P

C
5

0
6

R
is

e
 P

a
rk

 

P
a

ra
d

e
/P

e
tt

it
's

B
o

u
le

v
a

rd

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
P

e
tt

it
's

T
P

C
5

0
7

C
ro

w
 L

a
n

e

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
B

ro
o

k
la

n
d

s

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 A
 -

 M
in

o
r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 P

a
rk

in
g

 S
c

h
e

m
e

 R
e

q
u

e
s

ts

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g
T

ra
ff

ic
 &

 P
a

rk
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
- 

S
tr

e
e

tC
a

re
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

M
in

o
r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 &
 P

a
rk

in
g

 S
c

h
e

m
e

s
 A

p
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

Page 71



T
P

C
5

0
8

W
h

it
c
h

c
h

u
rc

h
 R

o
a

d

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
G

o
o

s
h

a
y
s

T
P

C
5

0
9

V
ic

to
ri
a

 R
o

a
d

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
R

o
m

fo
rd

 T
o

w
n

T
P

C
5

1
0

P
e

te
rs

fi
e

ld
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 

o
p

p
o

s
it
e

 H
u

c
k
n

a
ll 

C
lo

s
e

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
G

o
o

s
h

a
y
s

T
P

C
5

1
1

F
a

rn
e

s
 D

ri
v
e

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
S

q
u

ir
re

ls

T
P

C
5

1
2

C
a

rt
e

r 
D

ri
v
e

 

M
a

w
n

e
y
s
 &

 H
a

v
e

ri
n

g
 

P
a

rk

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
H

a
v
e

ri
n

g
 P

a
rk

T
P

C
5

1
3

H
a

m
p

d
e

n
 R

o
a

d

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
H

a
v
e

ri
n

g
 P

a
rk

Page 72



T
P

C
5

1
4

P
a

rk
 L

a
n

e

R
e

q
u

e
s
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

a
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

C
a

s
h

le
s
s
(P

a
y
 B

y
 P

h
o

n
e

) 
o

r 
P

a
y
 &

 

D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

F
e

a
s
ib

le
 -

  
P

a
y
 &

 D
is

p
la

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 

lim
it
 d

is
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c
h

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
r 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 p
a

rk
in

g

£
4

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
tC

a
re

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
R

o
m

fo
rd

 T
o

w
n

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 B
 -

 M
in

o
r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 P

a
rk

in
g

 S
c

h
e

m
e

 R
e

q
u

e
s

ts
 o

n
 h

o
ld

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 d
is

c
u

s
s

io
n

 o
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
 i

s
s

u
e

s

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 PROPOSED LOADING BAY AND PARKING IMPROVEMENTS IN STATION ROAD HAROLD WOOD
	QN013-OF-301-A
	QN013-OF-302-A
	QN013-OF-303-A
	QN013-OF-304-A

	6 TPC 296 - UPMINSTER CPZ PARKING REVIEW - COMMENTS TO ADVERTISED PROPOSALS
	7 TPC351 SUNNYSIDE GARDENS - PROPOSED CHANGE OF DISC PARKING BAY TO TIME LIMITED PARKING BAY
	8 HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATION - WORKS PROGRAMME
	Highway Schemes Applications 14th October 2014

	9 TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES REQUEST
	HAC TRAFFIC  PARKING CONTROL SCHEME REQUESTS (2)


